
 September 5, 2000

To whom it may concern,

Vocollect devices must be worn with a special Vocollect approved belt. By
using the belt, the actual antenna is located greater than 5 cm from the
body. Please see attached pictures. SAR calculations for the Lucent radio
were conducted with a value of 4.3 cm from the body. It is our judgement
that the SAR values will be within the acceptable limits as defined by the
FCC and OET Bulletin 65.

Prior test conducted on radios rated at 250mW indicated a whole body
average of 0.0331 W/Kg. The limit for our device is 1.60 W/kg.  The Lucent
radio card is specified as 50mW maximum.

I am also attaching the prior test report from The Intertek Testing agency
conducted April 21, 1999. This testing was conducted on the TT-500
terminal.

There is also specific reference in our user manual on how the units must
be worn.

Sincerely,

Douglas M. Zatezalo
Sr. Manufacturing Engineer
Vocollect, Inc.
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